From: Musallam, Sandra C

To: McClure, Dean, EMNRD

Cc: Schenkel, Beth V

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: surface commingling application PLC-783
Date: Tuesday, October 5, 2021 10:06:05 PM

Attachments: HEADSCC9 4FEDCOM22H C102.pdf

Heads 22H Amended C102 AFMSS.pdf
HEADS AFMSS Submittal 2633045.pdf
Heads BS Comm Agreement.pdf
Heads WC Comm Agreement.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to
clicking on links or opening attachments.

Hi Dean,

Here are the requested items.

1). Confirmation of BLM submittal of oil commingle application
e Attached is the AFMSS submittal 2633045

2). Heads CC Federal Com #22H pool update to ID #96473
e Attached is the amended C-102 to reflect Pool 96473, and the AFMSS submittal confirmation;
awaiting BLM approval

3). The Heads CAs are in the process of being prepared for submittal to BLM.
e Because they have not been submitted and approved yet, all WIO/RIO/ORR owners were
notified of the commingle application.
e Tracking numbers and the newspaper publication are included in the original application.
Also attached are copies of the CAs.

We really appreciate you working with us on this commingle approval with such a short fuse! If
these documents don’t sufficiently answer your questions on PLC-783, we'll go ahead and pull the
Heads wells from the Vagabond gas commingle PLC 750 B so you can submit your recommendation
to the Director on Wednesday. I'll call you Wednesday morning to see if these files are what you
need, and decide on the path forward.

Thank you!

Sandra Musallam

Regulatory Engineer — Compliance Lead
713-366-5106 (office)

713-504-8577 (cell)

From: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@state.nm.us>
Sent: Tuesday, October 5, 2021 4:42 PM

To: Musallam, Sandra C <Sandra_Musallam@oxy.com>

Cc: Schenkel, Beth V <Beth_Schenkel@oxy.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] surface commingling application PLC-783
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[0 AMENDED REPORT

WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PILAT

API Number Pool Code Pool Name
30-015-47335 96473 PIERCE CROSSING; BONE SPRING EAST
Property Code Property Name Well Number
328290 HEADS CC 9_4 FEDERAL COM 22H
OGRID No. Operator Name Elevation
16696 OXY USA INC. 2927.4°

Surface Location

UL or lot No. Section Township Range Lot Idn Feet from the North/South line Feet from the East/West line County

D 16 24—-S | 29—-E /760 NORTH 1280 WEST EDDY
Bottom Hole Location If Different From Surface

UL or lot No. Section Township Range Lot Idn Feet from the North/South line Feet from the East/West line County

4 4 24—-S | 29—-E 20 NORTH 333 WEST EDDY

Dedicated Acres

1280

Joint or Infill

Consolidation Code

Order No.

NO ALLOWABLE WILL BE ASSIGNED TO THIS COMPLETION UNTIL ALL INTERESTS HAVE BEEN CONSOLIDATED
OR A NON-STANDARD UNIT HAS BEEN APPROVED BY THE DIVISION

NAD 83 PROPOSED BOTTOM
HOLE LOCATION
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LAT.=32.253975" N
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100" FNL & 333" FWL
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POINT LEGEND NAD27
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NAD 27 FTP
100" FSL & 333" FWL
Y=445738.4 N
X=604169.8 £
LAT.=32.225003" N
LONG.=103.996472° W

NAD 27 KOP

FSL & 333" FWL
Y=445688.4 N
X=604170.1 E
1.=32.224865° N
6.=103.996471" W

SURFACE LOCATION NAD 27

Y=444883.8 N

X=605123.2 E

LA

1.=32.222646" N

LONG.=103.993397" W

OPERATOR CERTIFICATION

I hereby certify that the information
herein is true and complete to the best of
my knowledge and belief, and that this
organization either owns a working interest
or unleased mineral interest in the land
including the proposed bottom hole location
or has a right to drill this well at this
location pursuant to a contract with an
owner of such mineral or working interest,
or to a voluntary pooling agreement or a
compulsory pooling order heretofore entered
by the division.

g —
\//,) Ve . / . ///3/ 2700
Signature

LESLIE REEVES

Printed Name

LESLIE_REEVES@OXY.COM

E—-mail Address

5/29/2021

Date

SURVEYOR CERTIFICATION
I hereby certify that the well location
shown on this plat was plotted from field
notes of actual surveys made by me or
under my supervision, and that the same is
true and correct to the best of my belief.

JANUARY 2, 2020

Date of Survey

Signature & Seal of Professional Surveyor
P s

s AT
Certificate No.

CHAD HARCROW 17777

W.0. #21—154

DRAWN BY: WN




ReevesL

Leslie T. Reeves





		AMENDED REPORT: On

		API Number: 30-015-47335

		Pool Code: 96473

		Pool Name: PIERCE CROSSING; BONE SPRING EAST

		Lot Idn: 

		Lot Idn-0: 

		Dedicated Acres: 1280

		Joint or Infill: 
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		Order No: 

		Date: 5/29/2021

		Printed Name: LESLIE REEVES

		Email Addreea: LESLIE_REEVES@OXY.COM

		Property Code: 328290

		OGRID No: 16696






Musallam, Sandra C

From: AFMSS <blm-afmss-notifications@blm.gov>

Sent: Saturday, May 29, 2021 6:59 AM

To: Reeves, Leslie T

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Well Name: HEADS CC 9-4 FED COM, Well Number: 22H, Notification of

Sundry Received

WARNING - This message is from an EXTERNAL SENDER - be CAUTIOUS, particularly with
links and attachments.

The Bureau of Land Management

= QOperator Name: OXY USA INCORPORATED
=  Well Name: HEADS CC 9-4 FED COM

=  Well Number: 22H

= US Well Number: 3001547335

= Sundry ID: 2389606

The BLM received your Notice Of Intent, Other sundry on 05/29/2021. This is to notify you that we are processing your
sundry.

You may contact the field office if you have any questions.

If we need more information we will contact you. Thank you.

This notification is automatically generated. Please do not reply to this message as this account is not monitored.






Musallam, Sandra C

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

AFMSS <blm-afmss-notifications@blm.gov>

Tuesday, September 7, 2021 4:14 PM

Musallam, Sandra C

[EXTERNAL] Well Name: Batch Sundry, Sundry Id: 2633045, Notification of Batch Sundry
Received

WARNING - This message is from an EXTERNAL SENDER - be CAUTIOUS, particularly with

links and attachments.

The Bureau of Land Management

Operator Name: OXY USA INCORPORATED
Well Name: Batch Sundry

Well Number: Batch Sundry

US Well Number: Batch Sundry

Sundry ID: 2633045

The BLM received your Notice Of Intent, Commingling (Surface) sundry on 09/07/2021. This is to notify you that we are
processing your sundry.

You may contact the field office if you have any questions.

If we need more information we will contact you. Thank you.

This notification is automatically generated. Please do not reply to this message as this account is not monitored.






HEADS BATTERY
BONE SPRING COMM AGREEMENT | yeads cC 9-4 BS CA

Federal Communitization Agreement

Contract No.

THIS AGREEMENT entered into as of the 1st day of October, 2020, by and between
the parties subscribing, ratifying, or consenting hereto, such parties being hereinafter
referred to as "parties hereto."

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the Act of February 25, 1920 (41 Stat. 437), as amended and
supplemented, authorizes communitization or drilling agreements communitizing or
pooling a Federal oil and gas lease, or any portion thereof, with other lands, whether or not
owned by the United States, when separate tracts under such Federal lease cannot be
independently developed and operated in conformity with an established well-spacing
program for the field or area and such communitization or pooling is determined to be in
the public interest; and

WHEREAS, the parties hereto own working, royalty or other leasehold interests,
or operating rights under the oil and gas leases and lands subject to this agreement which
cannot be independently developed and operated in conformity with the well-spacing
program established for the field or area in which said lands are located; and

WHEREAS, the parties hereto desire to communitize and pool their respective
mineral interests in lands subject to this agreement for the purpose of developing and
producing communitized substances in accordance with the terms and conditions of this
agreement:

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and the mutual advantages
to the parties hereto, it is mutually covenanted and agreed by and between the parties hereto
as follows:

1. The lands covered by this agreement (hereinafter referred to as “communitized
area”) are described as follows:

Township 24 South, Range 29 East, NMPM
Section 4: Lots 1 — 4, S/2N/2 & S/2
Section 9: All

Eddy County, New Mexico

Containing 1,277.08 acres, and this agreement shall include only the Bone Spring
Formation underlying said lands and the natural gas and associated liquid
hydrocarbons hereafter referred to as “communitized substances,” producible from
such formation.



musallas

Text Box

HEADS BATTERY
BONE SPRING COMM AGREEMENT






Heads CC 9-4 BS CA

Attached hereto, and made a part of this agreement for all purposes is Exhibit
“A”, a plat designating the communitized area and, Exhibit “B”, designating the
operator of the communitized area and showing the acreage, percentage and
ownership of oil and gas interests in all lands within the communitized area, and
the authorization, if any, for communitizing or pooling any patented or fee lands
within the communitized area.

The Operator of the communitized area shall be OXY USA INC., 5 Greenway
Plaza, Suite 110, Houston, Texas 77046. All matters of operations shall be
governed by the operator under and pursuant to the terms and provisions of this
agreement. A successor operator may be designated by the owners of the working
interest in the communitized area and four (4) executed copies of a designation of
successor operator shall be filed with the Authorized Officer.

Operator shall furnish the Secretary of the Interior, or his authorized
representative, with a log and history of any well drilled on the communitized
area, monthly reports of operations, statements of oil and gas sales and royalties
and such other reports as are deemed necessary to compute monthly the royalty
due the United States, as specified in the applicable oil and gas operating
regulations.

The communitized area shall be developed and operated as an entirety, with the
understanding and agreement between the parties hereto that all communitized
substances produced there from shall be allocated among the leaseholds
comprising said area in the proportion that the acreage interest of each leasehold
bears to the entire acreage interest committed to this agreement.

All proceeds, 8/8ths, attributed to unleased Federal or Indian lands included
within the CA area are to be paid into the appropriate Unleased Lands Account or
Indian Trust Account by the designated operator until the land is leased or
ownership is established.

The royalties payable on communitized substances allocated to the individual
leases comprising the communitized area and the rentals provided for in said
leases shall be determined and paid on the basis prescribed in each of the
individual leases. Payments of rentals under the terms of leases subject to this
agreement shall not be affected by this agreement except as provided for under
the terms and provisions of said leases or as may herein be otherwise provided.
Except as herein modified and changed, the oil and gas leases subject to this
agreement shall remain in full force and effect as originally made and issued. Itis
agreed that for any Federal lease bearing a sliding- or step-scale rate of royalty,
such rate shall be determined separately as to production from each
communitization agreement to which such lease may be committed, and
separately as to any noncommunitized lease production, provided, however, as to
leases where the rate of royalty for gas is based on total lease production per day,





10.

11.

Heads CC 9-4 BS CA

such rate shall be determined by the sum of all communitized production
allocated to such a lease plus any noncommunitized lease production.

There shall be no obligation on the lessees to offset any well or wells completed
in the same formation as covered by this agreement on separate component tracts
into which the communitized area is now or may hereafter be divided, nor shall
any lessee be required to measure separately communitized substances by reason
of the diverse ownership thereof, but the lessees hereto shall not be released from
their obligation to protect said communitized area from drainage of communitized
substances by a well or wells which may be drilled offsetting said area.

The commencement, completion, continued operation, or production of a well or
wells for communitized substances on the communitized area shall be construed
and considered as the commencement, completion, continued operation, or
production on each and all of the lands within and comprising said communitized
area, and operations or production pursuant to this agreement shall be deemed to
be operations or production as to each lease committed hereto.

Production of communitized substances and disposal thereof shall be in
conformity with allocation, allotments, and quotas made or fixed by any duly
authorized person or regulatory body under applicable Federal or State statutes.
This agreement shall be subject to all applicable Federal and State laws or
executive orders, rules and regulations, and no party hereto shall suffer a
forfeiture or be liable in damages for failure to comply with any of the provisions
of this agreement if such compliance is prevented by, or if such failure results
from, compliance with any such laws, orders, rules or regulations.

The date of this agreement is October 1, 2020, and it shall become effective as of
this date or from the onset of production of communitized substances, whichever
is earlier upon execution by the necessary parties, notwithstanding the date of
execution, and upon approval by the Secretary of the Interior or by his duly
authorized representative, and shall remain in force and effect for a period of 2
years and for as long as communitized substances are, or can be, produced from
the communitized area in paying quantities: Provided, that prior to production in
paying quantities from the communitized area and upon fulfillment of all
requirements of the Secretary of the Interior, or his duly authorized representative,
with respect to any dry hole or abandoned well, this agreement may be terminated
at any time by mutual agreement of the parties hereto. This agreement shall not
terminate upon cessation of production if, within 60 days thereafter, reworking or
drilling operations on the communitized area are commenced and are thereafter
conducted with reasonable diligence during the period of nonproduction. The 2-
year term of this agreement will not in itself serve to extend the term of any
Federal lease which would otherwise expire during said period.

The covenants herein shall be construed to be covenants running with the land
with respect to the communitized interests of the parties hereto and their
successors in interests until this agreement terminates and any grant, transfer, or
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Heads CC 9-4 BS CA

conveyance of any such land or interest subject hereto, whether voluntary or not,
shall be and hereby is conditioned upon the assumption of all obligations
hereunder by the grantee, transferee, or other successor in interest, and as to
Federal land shall be subject to approval by the Secretary of the Interior, or his
duly authorized representative.

It is agreed between the parties hereto that the Secretary of the Interior, or his duly
authorized representative, shall have the right of supervision over all Fee and
State mineral operations within the communitized area to the extent necessary to
monitor production and measurement, and assure that no avoidable loss of
hydrocarbons occur in which the United States has an interest pursuant to
applicable oil and gas regulations of the Department of the Interior relating to
such production and measurement.

This agreement shall be binding upon the parties hereto and shall extend to and be
binding upon their respective heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and
assigns.

This agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, no one of which
needs to be executed by all parties, or may be ratified or consented to by separate
instrument, in writing, specifically referring hereto, and shall be binding upon all
parties who have executed such a counterpart, ratification or consent hereto with
the same force and effect as if all parties had signed the same document.

Nondiscrimination. In connection with the performance of work under this
agreement, the operator agrees to comply with all the provisions of Section 202(1)
to (7) inclusive, of Executive Order 11246 (30F.R. 12319), as amended, which are
hereby incorporated by reference in this agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this
agreement as of the day and year first above written and have set opposite their
respective names the date of execution.

OPERATOR:

DATE:

OXY USAIINC.

BY:

John V. Schneider
Attorney-in-Fact





Heads CC 9-4 BS CA

STATE OF TEXAS

~— ~— —

COUNTY OF HARRIS

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this the day of ,
20__ , by JOHN V. SCHNEIDER, ATTORNEY-IN-FACT of OXY USA INC., a Delaware
corporation, on behalf of said corporation.

Notary Public in and for the State of Texas

OPERATING RIGHTS OWNER OF RECORD FOR LEASES NMNM 099034, NMNM 119754, &
FEE LEASE

OXY USAINC.

DATE: BY:

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

LESSEE OF RECORD AND OPERATING RIGHTS OWNER FOR LEASE NMNM 099034
OPERATING RIGHTS OWNER FOR LEASE NMNM 119754

OXY Y-1 COMPANY

DATE: BY:

John V. Schneider
Attorney-in-Fact

STATE OF TEXAS

~— — —

COUNTY OF HARRIS

This instrument was acknowledged before me on thisthe __ day of
20__, by JOHN V. SCHNEIDER, ATTORNEY-IN-FACT of OXY Y-1 COMPANY., a New Mexmo
corporatlon on behalf of said corporation.

Notary Public in and for the State of Texas





Heads CC 9-4 BS CA

OPERATING RIGHTS OWNER FOR LEASE NMNM 119754

OXY USA WTP LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

DATE: BY:

John V. Schneider
Attorney-in-Fact

STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF HARRIS

~— — ~—

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this the day of
20___, by JOHN V. SCHNEIDER, ATTORNEY-IN-FACT of OXY USA WTP LIMITED
PARTNERSHIP, a Delaware limited partnership, on behalf of said limited partnership.

Notary Public in and for the State of Texas





Heads CC 9-4 BS CA

OPERATING RIGHTS & LESSEE OF RECORD OWNER FOR LEASE NMNM 099034

EOG RESOURCES INC.

DATE: BY:
NAME:
TITLE:
STATE OF )
)
COUNTY OF )
This instrument was acknowledged before me on , 20 , by
, as of EOG
RESOURCES, INC.., a corporation, on behalf of said corporation.

Notary Public in and for the State of Texas
Notary’s name Printed:
Notary’s commission expires:






Heads CC 9-4 BS CA

LESSEE OF RECORD OWNER FOR LEASE NMNM 119754

CHEVRON USA INC.

DATE: BY:

NAME:

TITLE:
STATE OF )

)
COUNTY OF )
This instrument was acknowledged before me on , 20 , by
, as of CHEVRON

USAINC., a corporation, on behalf of said corporation.

Notary Public in and for the State of Texas
Notary’s name Printed:
Notary’s commission expires:






EXHIBIT “A”

Plat of communitized area covering 1,277.08 acres in Township 24 South, Range 29 East,
Section 4 & 9, N.M.P.M., Eddy County, New Mexico.

Heads CC 9-4 BS CA
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EXHIBIT “B”

To Communitization Agreement dated April 1, 2021 embracing the following described
land in Section 4 & Section 9, Township 24 South, Range 29 East, N.M.P.M., Eddy
County, New Mexico.

Operator of Communitized Area: OXY USA Inc.

DESCRIPTION OF LEASES COMMITTED

Tract No. 1
Lease Serial Number: NMNM 099034
Description of Land Committed: Township 24 South, Range 29 East,
Section 4: Lots 1 —4, S/2NW/4, S/2
Section 9: N/2NW/4, SE/4ANW/4, NE/4, NW/4SE/4
Number of Acres: 877.08 acres

Current Lessee of Record: EOG Resources Inc.
OXY Y-1 Company

Name of Operating Rights Owners: OXY Y-1 Company. —20.00%
OXY USA Inc. — 80.00%
Tract No. 2
Lease Serial Number: NMNM 119754

Description of Land Committed: Township 24 South, Range 29 East,
Section 4: S/2NE/4

Number of Gross Acres: 80 acres
Current Lessee of Record: Chevron USA Inc.
Name of Working Interest Owners: OXY USA Inc. —32.3115042%

OXY Y-1 Company — 66.179258%
OXY USA WTP LP - 1.5092378%





Lease Serial No.:

Description of Land Committed:

Number of Gross Acres:

Authority for Pooling:

Name and Percent of WI Owners:

Lease No. 1

Lessor:

Lease Owner:

OXY Lease No.:

Date of Lease:
Authority for Pooling:

Heads CC 9-4 BS CA

Tract No. 3
Fee

Township 24 South, Range 29 East
Section 9: SW/4, NW/4SW/4, S/2SE/4 & NE/ASE/4

320 acres

Lease contains pooling clause

OXY USA Inc. - 100%

D.S. Harroun, et al
OXY USA Inc.
63021514
2/2/1972

Lease contains pooling clause





Tract No.

|UJN>—‘

Total

Heads CC 9-4 BS CA

RECAPITULATION
Percentage of Interest
No. of Acres Committed in Communitized Area
877.08 68.6785479%
80.00 6.2642904%
320.00 25.0571617%

1,277.08 100.0000000%
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WOLFCAMP COMM AGREEMENT

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

Containing 1,277.08 acres, and this agreement shall include only the Wolfcamp
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










WARNING - This message is from an EXTERNAL SENDER - be CAUTIOUS,
particularly with links and attachments.

Ms. Musallam,

| am reviewing surface commingling application PLC-783 which involves the Heads Battery operated
by Oxy USA, Inc. (16696).

It looks like the BLM was notified of the gas commingle for PLC-750-B, but | am not seeing the BLM
notification for the oil commingle in PLC-783. It’s possible | may have it in my email, but | am not
seeing it from an initial search. Please confirm that the BLM has been notified of this application.

Please provide a state update on correcting the pool for the Heads CC 9 4 Federal Com #22H (30-
015-47335) from pool ID #96238 to pool ID #96473.

| am not seeing submittals for the CAs for these wells within the BLM system that is publicly
available. As such, please provide the packets for the CAs covering these wells.

Dean McClure

Petroleum Engineer, Oil Conservation Division

New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
(505) 469-8211



